
Agency Name

10/6/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Marquette Branch Prison

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 12/5/2021Bid Expiration Date

JBB./ 17320File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 2

Scope Phase II HVAC Controls Upgrades Index Number

BOND %

Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

54720

12345

Green Building Automation $1,393,000.00Bond

44099 Plymouth Oaks Blvd. Suite 113

Plymouth MI 48170

5.00%

RAS Contracting, Inc. $2,533,900.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

10/6/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/ Holly Rec Area

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 12/5/2021Bid Expiration Date

CDP./ 18124File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Wastewater System Improvements Index Number

BOND %

Fishbeck

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Fidelis Business Solutions, LLC $3,016,758.00Bond

966 Smith

Birmingham MI 48009

5.00%Yes

Fessler & Bowman, Inc. $3,553,000.00Bond

4099 Eagle's Nest Court

Flushing MI 48433

5.00%

Antler Construction Company, Inc. $3,575,000.00Bond

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105

Canton MI 48187

5.00%Yes

Zito Construction Company $3,595,000.00Bond

8033 Fenton Road

Grand Blanc MI 484398998

5.00%

Cadence Construction, LLC $5,154,235.00Bond

841 Lakeshore Drive

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

10/6/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

MDOT/M-136 at the Brandymore Drain Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 12/5/2021Bid Expiration Date

AGY./ 21029File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope PFAS Soil Removal and Disposal Project Index Number

BOND %

Arcadis of Michigan, LLC

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

EQ - Industrial Services $103,925.00Bond

2701 N. I-94 Service Drive

Ypsilanti MI 48198

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $110,002.50Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Gentner Excavating, LLC $158,250.00Bond

7603 Munford Road

Ruth MI 48470

5.00%

TSP Construction, LLC $177,606.71Bond

25000 Capitol Street

Redford MI 48239

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

10/6/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DTMB/Michigan Library & Historical Center

171

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 12/5/2021Bid Expiration Date

TYC./ 20106File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Upgrade Elevators and Controls Index Number

BOND %

Hobbs & Black Associates, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Moore Trosper Construction Company $1,490,400.00Bond

4224 Keller Road

Holt MI 48842

5.00%

Antler Construction Company, Inc. $1,555,000.00Bond

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105

Canton MI 48187

5.00%Yes

RAS Contracting, Inc. $1,576,900.00Bond

1018 Hogsback Road

Mason MI 48854

5.00%Yes

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. $1,694,000.00Bond

P.O. Box 369

Wells MI 49894

5.00%Yes

Daniels Building Company, Inc. $1,710,000.00Bond

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161

Farmington Hills MI 48335

5.00%Yes
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